GOOD ROADS CLAN AT AMERICAN FORK

Nearly a Hundred Automobiles In Parade to Southern **Good Roads Mecca**

ENTHUSIASM AND RESULTS

They Come Together In Activity from North of Ogden to South of Provo For a Better State Highway.

With a rousing mass meeting in Ogden Wednesday evening another li American Fork this afternoon, and practical work commenced in Davis county, the good roads movement is now showing to what strength it can grow through persistent pushing.

There were more people in front of the Bell Telephone building at noon today than assembled for the Lagoon meet, for knowing what to expect, the good roads enthuslasts were out in decorated form, and ready for the American Fork run. Shortly after 12 o'clock President Hewlett left for American, Fork, followed in a few minutes by Wallace Bransford and a press car, carrying reporters. From that time until 2 g'clock cars were leaving every few minutes, Secretary Macartan and Director Jennings both being on hand to start them on their way, and caution them not to scorch.

At American Fork this afternoon at \$:30 o'clock the mass meeting for Utah county is scheduled to commence, to last until after 5 o'clock.

SALT LAKE COUNTY.

SALT LAKE COUNTY. In Sait Lake county the good roads movement has received decided sup-port from the county commissioners, upon a plan to have the road super-vision a practical road builder and to instruct roads, and interest enough to keep the chuck holes filled. A month is report to the commissioners on the exact condition of the highways is one of the things decided upon. Englishtive effort for good roads will be taken up at the next session for inform methods of road construc-tion. Last session such a bill encount-ered difficulties in the governor's other ing that the appropriation called for high that the provement holes the pood roads movement and has the pood roads movement and has the provent the mark that will be effort. The afternoon nearly 100 automo-

This afternoon nearly 100 automothis alternoon nearly 100 automo-biles gathered at American Fork to boost the roads movement, and they carried each a full cargo of good roads enthusiasts.

CORNERSTONE LAID.

Service Held at Westminster College Yesterday at Women's Building.

The corner stone of the Women's building of Westminster college was laid at 7:30 last evening, before a large attendance of interested friends by Mrs. William M. Ferry, the widow of Colonel Ferry, who donated the campus for the college, while she herself has been a benefactor. The exercises opened with a hymn, Rev. C. C. Mc-Intyre read part of the twenty-ninti-chapter of 1 Chronicles, Mrs. Ferry laid the corner stone, Rev. H. E. Hayes offered the prayer, and Rev. Dr. W. M. Paden made the address. Dr. Pa-Dr. Pa offered the prayer, and Rev. Dr. W. M. Paden made the address. Dr. Pa-den dwelt on the building becoming a home for girls where Christian train-ing could be had, and held that a spir-titual education was necessary for young men and women. Rev. Dr. R. M. Ste-venson paid a tribute to Mrs. Ferry for her efforts in furthering the Inter-ests of the college. The doctor also said the first cash donation was sent from a woman in Wilmington, Del., whose signature was so indistinct in the letter of remittance that her identi-ty could never be ascertained. Inside the cornerstone was a box ty could never be ascertained. Inside the cornerstone was a box containing a list of the 35 women who had contributed to the fund for the building, copies of the Westminster college catalogue and of the Sait Lake Collegiate Institute and a copy of the Utah Westminster, the college paper The new dormitory, foundations for which are completed, will be prac-tically completed this fall. It will cost about \$35,000 and contracts for masonry, construction and carpentry masonry, construction and carpentry amounting to \$25,000 have already

PERFUMES. The daintiest and most delicate imported and domestic odors in great variety. We especially recommend MABELLE, An attractive perfume that is soothing, refreshing, satisfying 75c an Ounce. Promptness and

Features of our

Civility

Fountain.

DRUG STORE, The Pure Drug Dispensary 112-114 So. Main Street.

Exalted Ruler A. J. Davis, Mrs. Da-vis, Herman Bamberger, Jaker Ber-german, Mrs. H. M. Kellogg, Mrs. "Billy" Baxter, Mrs. Ed Kauffman, C. C. Slade, S. C. Sherrill, Mr, and Mrs. E. C. Penrose, Mr. and Mrs. C. S. Pulver, Mr. and Mrs. Ed Wilson, A. W. Raybould and H. A. Leipseiger. Exalted Ruler Davis informed Mr. Bergerman that there would be more than 10,000 persons at Lagoon on Purple day. Purple day.

TONIGHT'S SUBJECT.

"Revelation, Ancient and Modern' will be the subject at the street meeting by the eastern workers this evening, on Third South and Main, "Does God reveal Himself to human beings today, and if so, to whom, when, where and how?" is the question to be considered. There will probably be only one more meeting, the subject of which will be announced tonight.

JUDGMENT ON NOTE.

Only one case was on in the distriet court today, and that was the suit of Egbert Knudson against J, L C. Johnson, before Judge 1/2 Ritchie. Knudson was sworn and testifiedd in his own behalf, after which judgment was entered for plaintiff on a certain note for \$1,100 and interest, with \$50 attorney's fees and costs.

and in the later is a second at the second s					
	Saltair	races	tonight,	admission	10c
	1.1 No.		and the second second	And and a second se	

Wandamere, July 24.

LABORER KILLED. George Kraizes, aged 35, a laborer on the Emigration Canyon railroad, was struck by a falling derrick at the canyon struck by a failing derrick at the canyon quarries vesterday afternoon, and fatal-ly injured. He was warned not to pass under the derick, which had not been sufficiently guyed for operation, but paid no attention to the warning. His skull was fractured; and he died shortly after being removed to the L. D. S. hospital. Kraizes was a stranger. The body is at Joseph E. Taylor's morgue.

WHAT EDUCATION IS.

In the examinations held last week for aspiring teachers throughout the state aspiring teachers throughout the state, one of the many questions propounded was: "What is education?" Of the 800 answers received, perhaps the one most queer, if not unique was. "Education is the keynole of all success. It enriches our mental cavities." This response was over the signature of a would-be peda-gogue of the tender sex.

Saltair races tonight, admission 10c

Wandamere, July 24. MEET HERE FOR MARRIAGE.

GUSTAVESON SAYS HE WAS INJURED His Answer to Wife's Suit for Divorce is Somewhat Risque. CARRIED HER FROM A GARDEN He Doesn't Say Why, But She Was With a Strange Woman and Two Strange Men.

David H. Gustaveson yesterday filed in the district court an answer to the complaint of his wife, Mabelle C. Gustaveson, in divorce proceedings. The

complaint was filed some weeks age and contained rather sensational charges against the defendant, among he accusations being the allegations that he had treated plaintiff cruelly on nany occasions, had thrown her to the floor and broken her eye glasses, had pushed her out of the house and locked her out etc.

In his answer, Mr. Gustaveson tells his side of the story, and incidentally lays most of the blame for family dif ferences upon his mother-in-law. He says the latter lived with himself and wife most of their wedded life and that she incited the daughter to ill

wife most of their wedded life and that she incited the daughter to ill treat her husband, and upon one occa-sion joined with Mrs. Gustaveson in scratching defendant's face. He then recites that he decided to go to Los Angeles to reside to get from beneath mother-in-law control, but that the mother of his wife insisted upon go-ing and did go. In the California city, Gustaveson says, there was trouble be-tween himself and wife. He declares that a starnge man was permitted by his wife to enter her bedroom and was seen to kiss her; that ad another time his wife left the baby in defendant's care while she went with a lady friend, a stranger new. When defendant could no longer quiet the child left to his keeping, he went in quest of his wife and was compelled to carry her from the society of her friends. These things, in the opinion of the defendant, are sufficient reasons why he should have a divorce and the custody of the child.

Pioneers going to Wandamere, 24th. WEBER CONVENTION

Judge Howell Will No Doubt Be

Named to Succeed Himself-City To Purchase Waterworks.

(Special to the "News") Ogden, July 22 .- The Republican udicial convention for the Second district convened in the court house here at 11 this morning, but as the delegates from Morgan had not arrived, adjournment was taken until

1:30. There is no doubt about the nom-ination of Judge J. A. Howell to suc-ceed himself, and County Atty. N. J. Harrisville most probably will be nom-inated as district attorney. WATERWORKS PURCHASE.

The city council meets in special ession this afternoon to consider

rangements for the purchasing of the waterworks system. FINED FOR ASSAULT.

For striking Richard Lawrence on the head with a revolver, John Dub-lin was fined \$30 this morning by

JUDGMENT EXCESSIVE. JUDGMENT EXCESSIVE. In an oplition handed down yester-day, Judge Lewis stipulated that un-less the Judgment secured by Mrs. Nellie Teakle against the San Pedro, Los Angeles & Salt Lake railway be reduced from \$12,500 to \$8,000, he will grant defendants a new trial. Plaintiff sued the company for \$25,-000, as damages for the death of her husband, Thomas W. Teakle, who was run down by an engine while on his way to work. Oct. 5, 1905. The jury awarded Mrs. Teakle half of the amount sued for, and this amount the court holds is more than one-third too high.

COURT NEWS.

MARRIED FORTY-FIVE YEARS. Mrs. Emma Smith filed sult for divorce from Haydn L. Smith, in the district court, yesterday afternoon, De-sertion is the ground upon hich plain-tiff asks for a decree, after 45 years of married life, though the couple had of married ine the total the couple hat not lived together for nine years past. They were married at Dover, Kent, England. May 3, 1863. When last heard from by his wife, Mr. Smith was at Syracuse, Utah.

SAYS WIFE IS UNLADYLIKE.

Alleging that his wife is a frequent-er of houses of ill repute, W. S. Kin-ney wants a divorce from Maggie Kinney, a complaint with that end in view having been filed in the district court yesterday afternoon. The date ocourt yesterday afternoon. The date of the marriage is hot given, but Kin-ney alleges that his wife has been very cruel to him, and that she is a drunk-ard as well as possessing an unsavory reputation

COMPLAINTS ISSUED.

Complaints were issued from the offices of the county attorney yester-day afternoon, as follows: Stana Adams, grand larceny; Frank Getz, attempted grand larceny; Merlia Bocker, assault with a deadly wea-pon; A. L. Smith, intent to defraud. Adams is accused of stealing \$85 from Mike Challch, July 21. The dla-mond pin of Max Florence is the cause of the trouble of Getz. Smith was accused by Landlord Goss of the Angelus hotel with attempting to jump his room bill, and Bocker will answer to a charge of assaulting William Smith, July 16. Complaints were issued from the

STATE CASE CALL.

STATE CASE CALL. In Judge Diehl's court today, Dan Gilbert was given a hearing on the charge of grand larceny. He was ac-cused of stealing a horse, buggy and harness valued at \$200, from Ray Sim-per. The man was caught while trying to sell the harness. Judge Diehl could not find that grand larceny had been committed but found that the defend-ant had committed petit larceny and sentenced him to a term of six months in the county jall.

sentenced him to a term of six biolicies in the county jall. H. C. King, the youth who tried to pass a forged check at the Nichol clothing store, pleaded guilty this morning to attempting to obtain money by false pretenses. For the next three months he will have a small iron room in the county jall. Ray Williams, arrested several weeks are for bringing stolen property into

Ray Williams, arrested several weeks ago for bringing stolen property into the state, pleaded guilty and was sen-tenced to three months in the county jall. A quantity of whisky was stolen from the Rio Grande in Colorado and Williams brought some of the stuff here and was trying to dispose of the staff when arrested.

Frank Getz, the grafter and pick-ocket who was caught while trying to 'lift'' a valuable diamond pin from "lift" a valuable diamond pin from Max Florence in front of the Louvre Monday evening, was arraigned this morning on the charge of attempted grand larceny. He did not plead and the case was set for Saturday for that purpose. In default of \$750 ball he was committed to the tender mercles of Sheriff Emery Sheriff Emery.

MURDER HEARING BEGINS.

This afternoon, in Justice Smith's court, Joe Pazaly, one of the Austrians mixed up in the religious war at Gar-field and Bingham, is having a perlim-inary hearing on the charge of murder in the first degree. The man is ac-cused of the assassination of Mike Bo-vich who was shot down as be way who was shot down as he was vich. entering his cabin near Bingham

FORTUNE TELLER UNDER BONDS Stana Zeek, or Adams, the fortune teller who was arrested yesterday afterTODAY'S.





Shoe Builders

READY FOR PURPLE DAY.

Elks' Committees Busy With Final Details of Outing.

Arrangements for the Elks' Purple day on July 30, at Lagoon, have been practically completed, and one of the largest crowds in the history of the Davis county resort is expected.

Yesterday afternoon Exaited Ruler Davis Socy. A W. Raybould and a number of prominent Elks went to Ogden to confer with a committee of the Ogden lodge for a program on Purple day. They were met at tho depot by a delegation of the Ogden antiered herd and escorted to the clubroams where an enthusiastic meeting was held. The matter of a ball game belween the two lodges was discussed and settled upon. The Og-den bunch assured the visitors that at least 2,500 would come down from the stopped off at Lagoon where the members were met by a number of prominent Elks headed by Manager J. Bergerman. The latter had prepar-ed a banquet for the visitors and that and recessary to hold the train be-yond scheduled time so that the vis-tors could partake of the good things prepared for them. The dinner con-sisted of trout and chicken and a down due to the banguet board were: Yesterday afternoon Exalted Ruler

Wealth and Art Linked by Love at First Sight.

> A pretty and romantic wedding was consummated at 11 o'clock this morning in the parlors of the Wilson notel, the contracting parties being Miss Ursula Hancock, a young and beautiful actress of Chicago, and E Largey, a young millionaire of Butte, Mont. The ceremony was per-formed by Justice of the Peace Dana F. Smith and this afternoon the young and happy couple left for Butte. The wedding was a hurried one, be-

The wedding was a hurried one, be-cause the young people were anxious to go to Butte. They were reticent as to their future plans, and also as to the reason for their haste in having the knot tied this morning. At an early hour Judge Diehl was sent for to perform the ceremony, but was un-able to do so on account of a number of cases in court. Then the con-tracting parties sent a friend to hunt up Justice Smith. A rush was made for the county clerk's office, a license obtained, and the wedding proceeded obtained, and the wedding proceeded

is understood that the couple met It is understood that the couple met in Chicago not long ago and it was a case of love at first sight. They agreed to be married and the young woman came to Salt Lake to meet her lover. They arrived yesterday and lost no time in arranging their plaus, which were kept secret. They were desirous of being married early this morning, but had to wait for a license and for the justice to perform the ceremony.

And for the justice to perform the ceremony. Mr. Largey is a millionaire and has extensive properties in Butte and other places. He is the son of the late "Pat" Largey, who was president of the Montana State Savings bank. Several years ago Pat Largey was murdered in the bank by a crazy miner who walked into the bank and demanded a large sum of money from the president. The miner was injured in the Butte explosion and gover the netion that Largey should give him a large sum of money. When the banker, refused, the miner shot him. anker refused, the miner shot him

The young man who was married this morning has a grother in Butte and a sister. Montuna Largey, who was married not long ago. The elder Largey left a big estate and his chil-dren are all rated as millionaires.

Saltair races tonight, admission 10c.

Pioneers going to Wandamere, 34th

Each day the popularity of



is growing, simply because of their own betterness and the fact that more people are daily learning which is the best chocolate on the market.

SWEET CANDY CO., Manufacturing Confectioners. Judge Murphy Saltair races tonight, admission 10c

SHOES OF YE OLDEN TYMES.

There is an Interesting exhibit in the show windows of the shoe department of Z. C. M. I. of goods made by the factory in 1869, as compared with the factory in 1869, as compared with the product of today. The '69 exhibit includes eight shoes and one boot, the latter being of what was known "in ye olde tyme" as a Wellington. The shoes all show what would now appear to be an abnormally high instep, the opening extending down almost to the toecap. The toes are mostly square, and the general finish is crude as compared with the styles of today. The ancient shoes are of grain leather and calf skin, both button and lace. A comparison with the latest products in the window give striking evidence of the advance made in styles of manufacture.

Bicycle races Saltair, tonight, 10c.

Spend Pioneer Day, Wandamere.

SENATOR GARY A VISITOR.

Frank Gary, sendor United States senator from South Carolina, accom-panied by his wife and two daughters, spent a few hours in Sait Lake City spent a few hours in Sait Lake City today. Senator Gary was a delegate to the national Democratic convention at Denver and while west he decid-ed to take a trip through Yellowstone park. He said that his atate would go solid for Bryan without any doubt and that he believed that the entire south would go Democratic. Mr. Gary left for the east on the Rio Grande Western this afternoon.

DRY FARM PRODUCE.

There is on exhibition in the Z. C. M. . hardware department window, prom ising samples of wheat and barley raised on the arid farm of the Cedar raised on the arid farm of the Cedar Valley Land & Improvement Co., in Cedar Valley, Utah County, The bom-pany will harvest a crop aggregating 200 acres this year, and the splendid showing made has encouraged a great many owners of land in Cedar Valley to commence operations, and indications are that in a few years this remark-able valley, containing 180,000 acres of land without water, will become a huge wheat field.

Pioneer Day celebration at Lagoon. Frains hourly after 1 p. m.

PERSONALS.

Dr. Alvah Lewis has returned from a three weeks' absence in California, General Supt. Summers of the Bell Pelephone company has gone to Idaho and Montana to be absent one month on company business.

Mrs. L. A. Mehse is convaluated from an operation at the Holy Cross hospital.

VILAS STILL UNCONSCIOUS.

Madison, Wis., July 22-Col. Wm. Vilas who suffered a cerebral hemor-rhage on Monday, was still unconsci-ous today. A change for the better or worse is momentarily expected. Dr. Frank Billings, a Chloage specalist, has been called into consultation.

there who was arrested yesterday anter-noon on the charge of stealing \$25 from a foreigner, was arraigned before Jus-tice of the Peace Dana T. Smith this morning on the charge of grand lar-ceny. She pleaded not guilty and the case was set for heairng Aug. 4. The woman was released on \$200 bonds.

Try the swimming pool at Wandamere.



A. J. Cronin, agent for the Rio Grande lines at Ogden, was in the city yesterday on business.

Melon shipments from Southern Utah have greatly increased this year and the traveling freight agents for the eastern railroads are busy in Green River and Moapa securing shipments or their lines

The Rlo Grande Western road brought a party of 100 Knights of Columbus to the city Tuesday from Park City to attend their annual out

First mortgage 4 per cent gold bonds to the amount of \$18,000,000 due 1949, will be issued by the Central Pacific company. The bonds will be guaran-teed by the Southern Pacific company.

John N. Davis, genaral superintendent of the Oregon Short Line, left yesterday for a trip of Inspection on the South-ern Pacific lines east of Sparks, Nev.

Roy V. Hogue, formerly assistant master mechanic of the Rio Grande Western at Salt Lake, has been pro-moted to the position of master me-chanic with headquarters at Grand Junction, Colo. Mr. Hogue has ad-vanced from the position of foreman to his present place within a year.

Henry J. Schlacks, Chicago architect in charge of the plans for the new Rio Grande depot, is now busily en-gaged revising some of the details. The revised plans call for a two-story building 150 by 340 feet, fireproof, of teel and concrete construction and to teel and concrete construction, and t a 75 feet in height. Including a teel and concrete construction, and to o 75 feet in height. Including all latforms and subways, the building all cost \$600,000. The exterior will g of pressed brick and stone with a tetal roof; the interior will be finish-d to conthe

J. H. Manderfield, traveling freight agent of the Salt Lake Route, in com-pany with J. H. Burtner, returned from Los Angeles Monday afternoon. Mr. Manderfield says Kenneth C. Kerr, formerly of this city, is getting along in the shape and is successful in his new work. work

The Roger-Sullivan party consisting of 15 persons, arrived this morning in Salt Lake City from Yellowstone pack over the Oregon Short Line. The party will leave for the east this evening over the Rio Grande Western.

The Ladies' G. A. R. band will not go to Tintic on the morning of July 24 with the regular excursion train, out will leave this city Thursday evening for Provo and will accompany the Commercial club of that city to Eureka Friday morning.

Judge R. S. Lovett, head of the legal department of the Harriman system at New York, was in the city Wednesday on route to Yellowstone park for a two weeks' vacation.

Local Bank Clearings-Today's local bank clearings amounted to \$760,-841.28, Lust year, this date was a level boliday legal holiday.



Branches. Four per cent interest pald

on savings deposits.